Tango-Lowy, Torene

From: Gamache, Christopher

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 1:44 PM

To: Tango-Lowy, Torene

Subject: FW: Diamond Pond Road, Stewartstown
Attachments: P1010501.JPG; P1010504.JPG; P1010567.JPG

From: Michael Jacobs _>

Sent: Friday, February 7, 2020 10:36 AM

To: Gamache, Christopher <Christopher.Gamache@dncr.nh.gov>
Subject: Diamond Pond Road, Stewartstown

EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

Good morning Chris.

I have always tried to maintain a good neighbor policy, however there is
an ongoing problem on Diamond Pond Road in Stewartstown that needs
addressing by the Bureau of Trails, the NH DOT, and the town of
Stewartstown NH in regards to the posting of numerous signs along
Diamond Pond Road in the area of 1401 and 1411. Yes, Lloyd Drew.
Attached are photos of signs posted in the past year.

Diamond Pond Road is a public road up to and including the public boat
launch. These signs are most probably illegal, they are misleading and
they are intimidating. I can sit on my deck at 1401 Diamond Pond Road
on any given Saturday and watch as dozens of recreational riders stop,
read the signs, and proceed to reverse direction, (mostly turning around in
my driveway or parking area.)

This is not only happening with the 4 wheelers, but also kayakers and
recreational boaters, again turning around before ever reaching the boat
launch.

"Authorized Personnel Only"? Who exactly 1s the grantor of such
authorization?

Chris, can this be addressed before the upcoming boating and OHRV
season begins so that countless outdoor enthusiasts aren't continuously
turned away from their legal rights to access the public boat launch.



Lloyd needn't know who submitted this complaint, but if it is necessary, so
be it. There is no love lost between Mr Drew and I, nor most of the other
neighbors. His high handed "rules" don't set well with most.

[ appreciate any attention paid in resolving this issue.

With Regards,
Michael B. Jacobs

Manchester, New Hampshire 03104

ewartstown, New Hampshire 03576
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